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June 20, lQfjS 

Oil Conservation Commission 
Box 871 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attf Mr. R. L. Stamets 

Dear Diok: 
We have your letter of June 12, 195- regarding Order R-J36, which 
authorised a Pictured C l i f f s unit in the SE£ Section lo~29N~llW» 
The applicant was F. E. Umbarger. 

Mr. Umbarger never drilled this well* The lease was later picked up 
by William II. Pawley and Mr. Pawley drilled a well on this quarter 
section called the $1 Maloy. in April 1957' well was dry and 
abandoned, Ii was not however properly plugged and at the present time 
is being plugged according to our instructions. 

I f you need any further information please let us know. 

Yours very truly 

Emery J>J Arnold 
Supervisor, District #3 

EC A Iks 


